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Fw: guest lecture(Civil Engg) request letter-reg

i Principal Kongu Engineering College <principal@kongu.ac.in>
Fri 5/6/2022 6:58 PM

To: HOD_Civil Engineering <hod_civil@kongu.ac.in>;Dr. Balasubramanie <registrar@kongu.ac.in>

Dr. V. Balusamy BE (Hons), MTech, PhD
Principal

Kongu Engineering College

Perundurai 638 060.

Ph: 04294220583

Mobile: 9942820583

email : principal@kongu.ac.in

From: Civil Engineering HOD <hod.civil@pmctech.org>

Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 3:54 PM

To: Principal Kongu Engineering College <principal@kongu.ac.in>
Cc: Dr.K.Nirmalkumar <nirmalkumar@kongu.ac.in>

Subject: guest lecture(Civil Engg) request letter-reg

To
The Principal,
Kongu Engineering College,
Perundurai,
Erode District - 638 060.

Respected Sir,

Sub: Deputing — Dr. K. Nirmalkumar - Resource Person - Request — reg:-

with due respect , i would like to state that,We the Department of Civil Engineering from
Er.Perumal Manimekalai Engineering College,Hosur has been planned to organize a Special
Lecture Program on 1 1t March 2022 for the benefit of the faculty and students.As a person having
vast exposure and in depth knowledge in the field of Structural Engineering, we would be
delighted to have Dr. K. Nirmalkumar, Professor/Civil as a resource person for the Special
Lecture Program and deliver a lecture on ‘Recent Trends in Pre-stressed Concrete — An
Overview’.In this regard, I request you to kindly depute

Dr. K. Nirmalkumar to act as a resource person on 11" May 2022.

Thanking you,
: regards
Dr.D.Zealakshmi.D (Y\p

HOD/Civil N K
PMCTECH/HOSUR \L
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https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TjclYVGXK_CM-4TPYB2BZjse7agnh9dE/view

17



